

MOHAMMAD KOMEILI

iOS Developer - UI/UX Designer

+98 930 232 7282

@ me@momeks.com

http://momeks.com

Iran

EXPERIENCE

Lead iOS Developer and UI Desinger

Appersian

04/2011 - Ongoing Iran

https://appersian.net

- Lead a well experienced team of senior developers
- Published more than 10 great apps for iOS and macOS
- Sold more than \$100k on the App Store
- Featured and promoted apps on the App Store

iOS Developer

Loop

06/2022 - 08/2022 Salzburg, Austria (Remote)

https://www.agentur-loop.com

- Responsible for developing apps with other iOS developers for international clients with millions of users as contract developer.

iOS Developer and Consultant

EnoLight

2020 - 2022 Canada (Remote)

https://enolight.com

- Developing and publishing the company's native iOS app

Freelance Developer

iOS Deveoper

11/2009 - 2011 Iran

- Developed and published personal applications

FEATURED APPS

World of Dinosaurs

https://apps.apple.com/story/id1425577385

Featured as APP OF THE DAY

Insecta: Study insects in AR

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/insecta/id1509386339

Featured as the best apps of the month

col.or

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/col-or/id1528968321

Featured on Product Hunt

Find it

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/find-it/id1083398040

#2 Product of the day on Product Hunt

Audiom

https://apps.apple.com/app/id1587308997

Sharing voice on social media

more...

http://appersian.net

SUMMARY

Skilled and App Store featured iOS developer over 7 years of experience creating unique and modern applications. My applications have been featured and promoted as APP OF THE DAY, Apps We Love, Best Apps of the Week, etc on the App Store and also on Apple's website and keynotes.

SKILLS

iOS	Swift	SwiftUI	Objective C
Xcode	Git	UIKit	CoreData
CocoaPods	SPM	CoreLocation	
URLSession	MVVM	MVC	ARKit
CoreML	SceneKit	AutoLayout	
SPM	UI/UX Design	Scrum	JSON
Firebase	AVFoundation	Analytics	
Core Animation	Graphic Designer		
Sketch	Figma		

LANGUAGES

English

Proficient



Persian (Farsi)

Native



FIND ME ONLINE

LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/in/mohammadkomeili

Dribbble

www.dribbble.com/momeks

GitHub

www.github.com/momeks

ACHIEVEMENTS



Featured on Apple website

My to apps World of Dinosaurs and Insecta got featured on Apple's developer website (Middle East) app store page with a focus on using the best technology and perfection.

<https://www.apple.com/ae/app-store>

<https://www.apple.com/ae/app-store/developing-for-the-app-store>



Interview with Apple

Read my interview with Apple about the future of mobile apps on Mashable, Al Bayan and Asharq Al Awsat.

<http://momeks.com/appleinterview>



Featured on App Store & Promotions

My apps got featured and promoted on the App Store as APP OF THE DAY, Apps We Love, Best AR Apps and even on Apple's events and keynotes.

<http://momeks.com/all.jpeg>

EDUCATION

B.Sc in English Literature

[Azad University](#)

2009 - 2013